The Walled City of Taipei has prospered for over 130

Old
TAIPEI

years since its founding in 1882 during the Qing dynasty.
Although the city’s defensive walls have been
demolished, most of its gates are still standing along

Zhongshan S. Road, Zhongxiao W. Road, Zhonghua

Road, and Aiguo W. Road. Strolling along these streets, ':

w A I I( I N c catch glimpses of what this city once looked like. Taipei’s ; ge
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. cityscapes have undergone major transformations over \J "’
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the past century, creating a mix of old and new. Starting

|

Taipei Main Station |
|

from National Taiwan Museum’s Main Building, explore

historic sites and landmarks and taste local delicacies.

With a map, camera, and notebook in hand, set off on a

| Huaining st.

journey through time as you discover a rich variety of

cultural landscapes.
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0 National Taiwan Museum —Railway Department Park
No. 2, Sec. 1, Yanping N. Rd., Taipei City

g Beimen ( North Gate)
The three-way intersection at Zhongxiao W. Rd.,
Yanping S. Rd. and Yanping N. Rd

) Futai Street Mansion
No. 26, Yanping S. Rd., Taipei Gity

() shung Ye Museum of Formosan Aborigines
- Fine Arts
No. 5, Yanping S. Rd. Taipei City

) Mitsui Warehouse
No. 265, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao W. Rd., Taipei City

MRT
(9 Beimen Post Office NTU. Hospital

No. 114, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao W. Rd., Taipei City

0 National Center of Photography and Images, Taipei
No. 70, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao W. Rd., Taipei City

() Zhongshan Hall
No. 98, Yanping S. Rd., Taipei City

() Taipei Credit Cooperative
(now Taiwan Cooperative Bank)
No. 87, Hengyang Rd., Taipei City
([) Ximen Red House
No. 10, Chengdu Rd., Taipei City

(T) Western Temple of the Original Vow
No. 174, Sec. 1, Zhonghua Rd., Taipei City

(B) Xiaonanmen (Smaller South Gate)
Intersection of Yanping S. Rd. and Aiguo W. Rd.

() Bank of Taiwan Head Office
No. 120, Sec. 1, Chongaing S. Rd., Taipei

([) Office of the President

of the Republic of China (Taiwan)

No. 122, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City
@ Academia Historica Taipei Branch

No. 2, Sec. 1, Changsha St., Taipei City

National Taiwan Museum

-
@) Executive Yuan
Neo. 1, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Taipei City

qer® ad @5 Control Yuan
As No. 2, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Taipei City

%) Chinan Church
No. 3, Zhongshan S. Rd., Taipei City

~e Memerial Park
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1) National Taiwan Museum
—Natural History Branch
No. 25, Xiangyang Rd., Taipei City

6@ National Taiwan Museum —Main Building
No. 2, Xiangyang Rd., Taipei City

@ Teng Yun (steam locomotive)
Inside the 228 Peace Memorial Park

Bo'ai Rd.

(1 Judicial Yuan Building S
No. 124, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

(1) National Taiwan Arts Education Center
No. 47, Nanhai Rd., Taipei City

@ Huang Family Widow's Memorial
Inside the 228 Peace Memorial Park

@ Hong Teng-Yun Memorial Arch

- 2 Inside the 228 Peace Memorial Park
(1) National Museum of History
No. 49, Nanhai Rd., Taipel City T — 1) 228 Memorial Monument

MRT
Inside the 228 Peace Memorial Park

Xiaonanmen

() National 228 Memorial Museum ;
tation

No. 54, Nanhai Rd., Taipei City

¢) Postal Museum
No. 45, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

¥

€]) Taipei 228 Memorial Museum
No. 3, Ketagalan Boulevard, Taipei City

€]} NTU Hospital West Campus Original Building

[
10.’ No. 1, Changde St., Taipei City
]
@) Fong Puu Tea Co., Ltd. @ Snow King Ice Cream ’t/.'l.’ @) Taipei Guest House
No. 86, Sec. 1, Hankou St., Taipei City No. 85, Sec. 1, Wuchang St., Taipei City K # A No. 1, Ketagalan Boulevard, Taipei City
) Zhou's Home-style NoodlesStore (@ Olympia Food (33} DO"Qm‘?" (East Ga‘te) =
No. 12-5, Ln. 80, Sec. 1, Hankou St., Taipel City No. 108, Boai Rd., Taipei City ‘ZT}:EFSEC:O" Sﬂf 2:”31 :(:i Xinyi |Rd"5\ -
ongshan S. Rd. and Ketagalan Bivd.
s z @ Chengzhong Tofu Pudding e ) Long Ji Qiang Guo Mian ~ () National Taiwan University Museum of
@ L -1§’ .é_g 1‘5 4 ’ﬁg Ln. 80, Sec. 1, Hankou St., Taipei City No.5, Ln. 84, Hengyang Rd., Taipei City ',’.’ Medical Humanities
National Taiwan Museum ’
() Chengzhong No Name Squid Pottage @ Parkside Plum Juice o HY WP =Y Mo sl san s Renal HE Talpl ity
Ln. 80, Sec. 1, Hankou St., Taipei City No. 2, Hengyang Rd., Taipei City ) o WYY vy @ Evergreen Maritime Museum

Hours No. 11, Zhongshan S. Rd., Taipei City

‘Chian Kai-Shek Memorial Hall @D Taipei First Girls High School
Station No. 165, sec. 1, Chongqing S. Rd., Taipei City

£]) Nanmen (South Gate)
Aiguo W. Rd., Taipei Gity

@ Astoria Café
No. 5, Sec. 1, Wuchang St., Taipei City

9:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m. Tuesday to Sunday @ original Curry House
No. 16, Guling St., Taipei City
*“Closed on Mondays, Lunar New Year's Eve and New Year's Day.
*Open on national holidays and long weekends.
@ LiMing Gultural Enterprise Co., Ltd.
No. 49, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

() Tien Long Bookstore
2F, No. 57, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rdl., Taipei City

() World Book Co., Ltd.
No. 99, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

{ Tung Hua Book Co., Ltd.
2F, No. 147, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

&5 The Monopoly Bureau

0D R EF
No. 4, Sec. 1, Nanchang Rd., Taipei City

B NTMuseum  design | #E#F December, 2021

© Ssan Min Book Co., Ltd.
No. 61, Sec. 1, Chongging S. Rd., Taipei City

@ National Taiwan Museum—Nanmen Branch
No. 1, Sec. 1, Nanchang Rd., Taipei City

National Taiwan Museum

The National Taiwan Museum (NTM) is the oldest existing museum in Taiwan. Located in the Walled City of Taipei, NTM boasts a collection of 110,000 items related to Taiwan'’s culture, flora, fauna, and

geology. Since its foundation, based on its mission as a natural history museum, this museum has dutifully collected, researched, exhibited and promoted Taiwan’s natural resources, culture, and history,

making it a cradle of modern knowledge on Taiwan. The “Capital’s Core District: The Taiwan Museum System Program”, launched in 2005, incorporates several buildings inside and outside old Taipei

into the city’s museum network, including historical buildings such as the Natural History Branch (formerly the Taipei branch of Dai-Ichi Kangyo Bank), the Nanmen Branch, and the Railway Department

Park. These buildings preserve and exhibit the culture and memories of Taipei’s past. Visitors from all around the world will find NTM the best gateway for learning about Taiwan.

NTM Digital Tour
Download the app to take a guided E#E EFEE
tour of NTM. 5

treasured items in its collection by :

Learn about the g
solving puzzles and create your own i0s Android

list!
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National Taiwan Museum
—Main Building

The National Taiwan Museum was founded in
1908, making it the oldest natural history
museum in Taiwan. It was relocated to its
current location, which was built in 1915 as a
memorial hall for Kodama Gentaro, the fourth Governor-General of Taiwan and
Goto Shinpei, a former head of civilian affairs. It was designed by Nomura Ichiro,
an engineer of Taiwan Governor-General's Office. The architectural design
features many Taiwanese elements.

National Taiwan Museum
—Natural History Branch

The Natural History Branch opened to the
public in 2010. This structure was formerly the
Taipei Branch of Dai-Ichi Kangyo Bank during
the Japanese colonial era (1895-1945). In 1946, the Land Bank took over this
building. The 1930s art deco interior features colossal columns and long
corridors, giving the building a majestic air.

National Taiwan Museum

4ZTES, —Nanmen Branch

Nanmen Branch cpened its doors in late 2013.
During the Japanese colonial era, it was a
factory under the Monopoly Bureau for
extracting and processing camphor and opium, among other substances. At its
peak, the factory boasted the largest camphor production capacity in the world.
Camphor was important to a wide range of industries, including consumer
products, artillery, and film

National Taiwan Museum
—Railway Department Park

Opened to the public in 2020, this building
housed the railway division, under the Taiwan
Governor-General  Office’s  bureau  of
transportation and communications during the Japanese colonial era. It was
handed over to the Taiwan Railways Administration after World War II. The main
office building was designed as a British-style wood and brick structure by
Moriyama Matsunosuke, an engineer in the Taiwan Governor-General's Office.
Two towers flank the building's entrance and its interior features ornamental

plaster work.
et T
TErp |
|
i " established in 1930 by the communications
division of the bureau of transportation and
communications under the Taiwan Governor-General's Office to develop radio
broadcasts in Taiwan. After World War Il, it became the property of the
Broadcasting Corporation of China. The Taipei 228 Memorial Museum opened at
this site in 1896, marking its pivotal role in the 228 Incident.

Taipei 228 Memorial Museum

This building was originally the headquarters
of the Taipei Broadcasting Station. A
government  broadcasting  office  was

Zhongshan Hall

The original site of Zhongshan Hall was a
guesthouse for imperial envoys during the
Qing dynasty. Later, during the Japanese
colonial era, it was the first-generation
Taiwan Governor-General's Office. To make way for a public auditorium,
which was completed in 1938, the guesthouse was moved to what is now
the Taipei Botanical Garden. It was designed by Ide Kaoru, an engineer in
the Taiwan Governor-General's Office and was the most important site for
gatherings, performances, and exhibitions in Taipei at that time. After
World War II, it became Zhongshan Hall.

Futai Street Mansion

The Futai Street Mansion was constructed in
1910. It originally housed the offices of
Takaishi Gumi, a Japanese construction
company and is among the earliest existing
Western-style mansions in Taipei. Its architectural features include a steep
Mansard roof and dormer windows. The main building material was stone
obtained from what is present-day Beitou. After undergoing renovation in 2007, it
was opened to the public.

Shung Ye Museum of
Formosan Aborigines - Fine Arts

Also known as the Shung Ye Museum of
Formosan Fine Arts, it opened in 2020. This
was the site of the Shung Ye Company, the
origins of today’s Shung Ye Group. Built in the
1950s, this three-story duplex served both commercial and residential functions.
It is representative of the “shophouse” style that was popular in Taipei during the
latter part of the Japanese colonial era.

Beimen Post Office

Located near Beimen (which means “north gate”),
this is referred to as the Beimen Post Office. This
building housed the Taipei Post Office during the
Japanese colonial era. Constructed in 1929, itis an
example of Eclecticism with simple exterior decoration and lines. In 1964, the fourth
floor was added and the original arched portico was demolished. In 2021, the portico
was rebuilt to restore its former appearance. This building also houses the Beimen
Branch of the Postal Museum.

Hong Teng-Yun Memorial Arch

el e This arch was erected in 1888 to commemorate
l L Hong Teng-Yun, a Qing Dynasty businessman who

built welfare granaries, tombs, bridges, and a venue

to hold imperial examinations. It was previously
located on what is now Hengyang Road. Composed of three doorways, formed by four
posts and three gables, there was once an imperial plaque at the top. Due to an urban
planning project in 1904, it was relocated to this park.

Taipei Credit Cooperative
(now Taiwan Cooperative Bank)

The Taipei Credit Cooperative was founded in 1927
to serve small and medium-sized enterprises
based in Taipei. After World War Il, it was
re-organized as the Tenth Credit Cooperative, then taken over by Taiwan Cooperative
Bank in 1981. Designed by Ide Kaoru, a renowned architect and an engineer who
worked in the Taiwan Governor-General's Office, the building is notable for its eclectic

style
Beimen (North Gate)

Erected in 1884, only this city gate has retained its
original appearance and is regarded as a landmark
v of the Walled City of Taipei. Its official name during
‘"ﬂ =4 the Qing dynasty was Cheng En Gate, meaning
“gratefully receiving the emperor's kindness.”

When Qing dynasty officials came to Taiwan, they entered the city through this gate.

Executive Yuan

Formerly Taipei City Hall during the Japanese
colonial era, this building was designed by Ide
Kaoru, an engineer assigned to the Taiwan
Governor-General's Office, and built by Taiwan's
Xie Zhi Construction Company. Completed in 1937,
the architectural style of this building was obviously influenced by Modernism, a
popular style of the time. It was designated a national historic landmark in 1998.

National Center of Photography
and Images, Taipei

The former Osaka Shosen Kaisha Taipei Branch
was finished in 1937 and is the only building in
Taiwan designed by famed Japanese architect
Watanabe Setsu. It was among the last batch of
reinforced concrete structures built in Taiwan before material rationing. The Taiwan
Highway Bureau of the former provincial government occupied this building after
World War 1. In 2021, it was opened to the public.

Dongmen (East Gate)

Built in 1884, Dongmen was the main passageway
to settlements around Xikou (today’s Songshan). Its
official name was Jing Fu Gate. It was considered
to have the most sophisticated stonework of
Taipei's city gates. In 1966, it was taken apart and
rebuilt in a Northern Chinese palatial style.

Nanmen (South Gate)

Builtin 1884, Nanmen was the largest of all the five
city gates. Its official name was Li Zheng Gate. This
gate featured a distinctive pattern of hornless
dragons. A Northern Chinese palatial style
structure replaced the original Minnan-style gate in 1966.

Xiaonanmen
(Smaller South Gate)

Also called Chong Xi Gate, Xiacnanmen was
funded by the Lin family of Banqiao and built in
1884. This was the only colonnade-style tower as
opposed to the other fort-like city gates. The tower
was reconstructed in 1966, but its base and round archway were kept intact.

Evergreen Maritime Museum

. This museum was founded in 2008 for the purpose

of preserving and disseminating maritime history,

e art, and science. There are more than a thousand

o artifacts in its collection including ancient boats

and those related to the development of the shipping industry. This is the most
comprehensive and largest maritime museum in Taiwan.

NTU Hospital West Campus

Original Building

National Taiwan University (NTU) Hospital was the
first hospital in Taiwan to provide healthcare
services based on Western medicine under
government supervision. This building was
constructed in 1912 from a design by Kondo Juro,
a Japanese architect and engineer in the Taiwan Governor-General's Office. The
magnificent structure was finished in 1921 and was renowned for its Victorian style. It
was the largest and most modern medical institution in Southeast Asia at that time.

Control Yuan

The former Taipei Prefecture Hall building now
houses the Control Yuan, Taiwan's highest-level
supervisory agency. The building was designed by
Moriyama Matsunosuke, an engineer in the Taiwan
Governor-General's Office, and completed in 1916. The roof truss structure and
red-brick walls form an L shape, forming two similar yet asymmetrical fagades.

Taipei Guest House

Formerly the Taiwan Governor-General's Official
Residence, this building was used as a guest
house to entertain special guests and members of
the Japanese royal family and was the residence of
16 Governor-Generals. It was designed by
Japanese architects Fukuda Togo and Nomura Ichiro in 1901 and constructed under
the supervision of Moriyama Matsunosuke in 1912. It has since been refurbished
numerous times. Since World War Il it has mainly been used as a state guest house.

National Taiwan University Museum
of Medical Humanities

Established in 2008, this building housed the
Faculty of Medicine of Taihoku Imperial University
during the Japanese colonial era. After World War
I, it became part of National Taiwan University's
School of Medicine. Built in 1907, it was designed by Japanese architect Kondo Juro
who adopted the late French Renaissance style.

Judicial Yuan Building

The Judicial Yuan Building was completed in 1934.
It was designed with four stories and two cloisters
by Ide Kaoru, an engineer assigned to the Taiwan
Governor-General's Office. This eclectic style
structure housed the High Court, Prosecutor's
Office, and Taipei District Court during the Japanese colonial era, becoming the
Judicial Yuan Building after World War Il

Office of the President of
the Republic of China (Taiwan)

Designed by Moriyama Matsunosuke, the Office of
the President of the Republic of China was the
" tallest building upon its completion in 1919 and was

a symbol of Japanese colonial rule. Its facade was
damaged during an air raid in World War Il and was
not restored until 1948. Its pillars, gables, arcade,
rounded arch windows, and red and white exterior walls are distinctive. This is a
representative Japanese colonial era structure.

Academia Historica Taipei Branch

This site was once the communications division
of the bureau of transportation and
communications under the Taiwan
Governor-General's Office. Constructed in 1924,
it was designed by Moriyama Matsunosuke. This was the highest authority in
charge of postal services and communications in Taiwan at that time. In 2008, it
was given over for use by Academia Historica and for the establishment of the
Presidential and Vice-Presidential Artifacts Museum which is open to the public.

Bank of Taiwan Head Office

The head office of the Bank of Taiwan was
completed in 1937. Designed by Nishimura
Yoshitoki, this reinforced concrete neoclassical
building was decorated with granite walls and
colonnades. The roof was restored after suffering serious damage during a World
War Il air raid.

Huang Family Widow's Memorial

Built in 1882, this memorial was erected in
recognition of the faithful wife of a merchant named
Wang Chia-lin. The stone monument was built with
four posts and three doorways using bluestone and
white granite. It was originally located on what is
today Ketagalan Boulevard. In 1900, to make way for the construction of the Taiwan
Governor-General's Residence it was dismantled and in 1906 moved to a new park. It

was again moved in 1996 to its current location due to construction of the MRT system.

MUSEDN

National 228 Memorial Museum

Known as the Taiwan Education Center during the
Japanese colonial era, this building was designed
by engineer Ide Kaoru and served as Taiwan's first
modern exhibition center. In 1945, it was occupied
by the Taiwan Provincial Council and bore witness to the 228 Incident. This museum is
currently operated by the Memorial Foundation of 228.

National Taiwan Arts Education Center

Established in 1957, the National Taiwan Arts
Education Center was the first public arts center in
Taiwan. This site housed the Kenko Shrine during
the Japanese colonial era, which was renovated by
architect Chen Zhuo in 1955, resulting in a classic Chinese-style auditorium. This
building was registered as a municipal historical building in 2006

National Museum of History

Founded in 1955, this was the first public museum
10 be opened in Taiwan following World War II. In
1971, the exhibition building was rebuilt to include
classic Chinese elements as part of a new post-war
architectural style. The hip-and-gable roof has double eaves, adding to the building’s
magnificence. At the entrance are exquisite imitation Han dynasty watchtower gate
posts.

Western Temple of the Original Vow

The Western Temple of the Original Vow was a Pure
Land Buddhist temple erected during the
Japanese colonial era. The construction of the
main shrine was finished in 1932 After World War
Il, the buildings were occupied by a religious
organization, military divisions, and the Taiwan Garrison Command. It was severely
damaged in a fire in 1975. In 2011, it opened to the public following renovation.

Ximen Red House

Erected in 1908, Ximen Red House was the first
public market in Taiwan. It was designed by Kondo
Juro, a Japanese architect who was also an
engineer working in the construction division of the
Taiwan Governor-General's Office. The two-story
structure is octagonal, with market stalls laid out in a cross-like configuration.

Mitsui Warehouse

The building was built around 1914 during the
Japanese colonial period as a warehouse owned
by Mitsui & Co. The Mitsui logo appears on the
gable in the center of the fagade. It is the only
railway warehouse in existence near the Taipei Main Station. It was registered as a
historic building in 2010 and moved by dismantling and rebuilding after the demolition
of the nearby Zhongxiao Overpass.

Chinan Church

Chinan Church was established in 1916, when it
was known as Taipei Saiwaichd Church. It was
founded by Japanese Christians living in Taiwan.
Architect Ide Kaoru incorporated red bricks and
stone obtained from what is now the Beitou area in
this neo-Gothic bun\dmg. which features a steeple and a tower.

@ The Monopoly Bureau

During the Japanese colonial era, to control the
sale of opium, salt, camphor, tobacco, and
alcohol, the Monopoly Bureau was established in
1901, This building was designed by Moriyama
Matsunosuke and completed in early 1913, with
a wing added in 1922. After World War |I, this
bureau was reorganized as the Taiwan Tobacco and Wine Monopoly Bureau. It is
now the Taiwan Tobacco and Liquor Corporation.

Postal Museum

Established in 1965, this museum was once
housed in the old offices of the General Post Office
in Xindian. In 1984, it was moved here. In this
museum are exhibits on Taiwan's postal history,
postal services, and postage stamps

228 Memorial Monument

Built in 1995, this monument has four sides to
represent Taiwan's four main ethnic groups, the
indigenous peoples, the Minnan and Hakka
peoples, and those who immigrated from China
after World War IIl. An incorrect number on the
abacus suggests that the 228 Incident was a
tragedy caused by human error.

Teng Yun (steam locomotive)

The Teng Yun locomotive was produced by
German manufacturer Hohenzollern in 1887 and
purchased in 1888, during the Qing dynasty, by
Liu Ming-Chuan. This locomotive covered the
distance between Keelung and Dadaccheng and was retired in 1924, Alsoc on
display is No. 9 locomotive. Produced in 1870, it was imported to Taiwan in 1901

© BOOK STORE

San Min Book Co., Ltd.

This bookstore was co-founded by Liu Zhen-giang, Ko Chun-chin,
and Fan Shou-jen with just NT$5,000. As such it was named San
Min, referring to “three nobodies”. San Min published books on law
and politics, as well as college textbooks, during its early days, to
encourage academic thought and cultural development. It is now an integrated
publishing organization

=

[ === World Book Co., Ltd.

== World Book Co., Ltd. began in Shanghai in 1916, devoted to foreign

Eﬁ language translations, traditional literature, and recreational reading

materials. After moving to Taiwan, it broadened its collection of

historical materials and authenticated versions and expanded its publishing of
literary masterpieces, classic academic works, and popular novels.

{Eg, Tien Long Bookstore

Tien Long Bookstore offers a broad range of books in simplified

Chinese from China. They cover the fields of language learning,
literature, history, art, sports, martial arts, traditional Chinese and Western medicine,
chess, computers, science, and technology.

Tung Hua Book Co., Ltd.

Tung Hua Book Co., Ltd. was established in 1965 and mainly
publishes high school and college textboeks, English-language
teaching materials, humanities teaching materials, and reference
books. New Moon Education Ce., Lid., associated with Tung Hua, is an agent and
importer of foreign language books and teaching materials.

Li Ming Cultural Enterprise Co., Ltd.

Founded in 1971, Li Ming Cultural Enterprise Co., Ltd. has witnessed
and taken part in many political, economic and cultural changes over
the last four decades. This enterprise has long been spreading a love
of readlng through its diverse offerings.
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FOOD

(@ Astoria Café

@ Archibald Chien co-founded a bakery with several Russian business

partners in 1949, opening a café on its second fleor. This
establishment specialized in Russian soft candy, breads, and pastries and was
reportedly a favorite of Faina Chiang. It was also the cradle of modern Taiwanese
literature and culture, with important figures such as Huang Chun-ming, Lin
Hwai-min, and Chou Meng-tieh frequently gathering here.

g Parkside Plum Juice

In the beginning, Parkside was a drink stand under the shade of the

park’s trees. It then expanded to a Japanese-style shop on

Hengyang Road, where it continues to prosper. Its specialty juice is
made by simmering smoked plums, osmanthus flowers, hawthorn berries, and
licorice for several hours. It is refreshing on a hot summer's day.

g Long Ji Qiang Guo Mian
Eggs, cabbage and tomatoes are fried until fragrant and added to

v freshly made broth and noodles. Diners can also choose white
vinegar, chili. or garlic to enhance the flavors of this dish.

§

Chengzhong Tofu Pudding

This shop opened for business decades ago in Chengzhong Market.
Its soft tofu pudding is a favorite and customers can customize their
order including level of sweetness and the addition of tapioca balls, pearl barley, or
red beans. This shop also offers warm tofu pudding in winter.

Chengzhong No Name Squid Pottage

Located in an alley off Hankou Street, this noodle shop has a history
of nearly 50 years. The founder's wife is from Chiayi in southern
Taiwan, resulting in a characteristic sweetness to the squid stew.
With a dash of homemade chili, their star dish is a crowd-pleaser.

Zhou's Home-style Noodles Store

Zhou's home-style ncodles are recommended for their pleasant
chewy texture. The stir-fried beef noodles were ranked the best in
Taipei by a foreign correspondent of Yazhou Zhoukan in 2000. The summer-edition
“jadeite home-style noodles"” are also a hit.

Snow King Ice Cream

Y / Founded in 1947, Snow King lce Cream provides an array of 73
flavors, including the unusual “pig’s knuckle” and “sesame oil". The
handmade ice-cream is highly recommended for its texture with just
the right amount of sweetness.

Olympia Food
Olympia Foed was previously a bakery founded by Wu Ding-Biao in

——— 1950. Its name comes from the fact that Mr. Wu was a judo coach
who led a team to compete in the Olympic Games. This was alse the first open-plan
bakery in Taiwan.

Al qr- Original Curry House
N The signature “beef curry” is flavorful and fragrant thanks to the wide
variety of spices. It is no wonder that it has becorme a widely known
eatery in old town.

Y Fong Puu Tea Co., Ltd.

9 Fong Puu Tea Co., Ltd. started operations in Xiamen in 1883 and
9 moved to Taipel in 1922. In 1945. Fong Puu's tea leaves were rated
as excellent during a tea competition. In 2009, Fong Puu was named among “Taipei's
best shops”. It temporarily moved to its current location after its original site was
designated a historic landmark.



